

Date: Sep 02, 2019

To: Federal Communications Commission

Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD

Subject: Class II Permissive Change

FCC ID: BEJLGSBWAC94

Date of Grant: (Original) 08/09/2019

To Whom it May Concern:

We, LG Electronics Inc., apply for the C2PC change according with FCC Rule Part §2.1043.

There are some of changes like below.

1. Change #1: Remove the TVS Diode for improving ESD

If you have any questions or comments concerning the above, please contact the undersigned.

Sincerely,



Kyung-Su, Han
Director, NA Regulatory & Environmental Affairs.
Kyungsu.han@lge.com
1-201-266-2215
LG Electronics USA, 1000 Sylvan Avenue, Englewood Cliffs, NJ 07632